

Professional Licensure Disclosure - CDL (Class A)

Eastern's CDL Program is registered with the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration and our curriculum is in compliance with 49 CFR 380.

The U.S. Department of Education has implemented regulations (34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) (v)) which requires Eastern to provide a list of all states/jurisdictions where the institution's curriculum, including applicable workforce programs, meets state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification. Please note that these disclosures are updated annually.

The following list of states and territories indicates where the Eastern's CDL training program meets requirements, does not meet requirements, or it has not yet been determined by Eastern if the training meets requirements. This information is for initial CDL Licensure by exam, not for transferring a CDL license.

Students are advised to review the information below and confirm CDL licensing requirements in their home states/territories before enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing requirements may have changed since the information in this document was last updated. Website links and contact information for CDL licensing bodies in states/territories is provided at the end of this document.

States and Territories	State does not require licensure	Meets Requirements	Does Not Meet Requirements	Not yet determined
Alabama		x		
Alaska		x		
American Samoa			x	
Arizona		x		
Arkansas		x		
California		x		
Colorado		x		
Connnecticut		x		
Delaware		x		
District of Columbia		x		
Florida		x		
Georgia		x		
Guam			x	
Hawaii		x		
Idaho		x		
Illinois		x		
Indiana		x		
Iowa		x		
Kansas		x		
Kentucky		x		
Louisiana		x		
Maine		x		
Marshall Islands			x	

States and Territories	State does not require licensure	Meets Requirements	Does Not Meet Requirements	Not yet determined
Maryland		x		
Massachusetts		x		
Michigan		x		
Micronesia			x	
Minnesota		x		
Mississippi		x		
Missouri		x		
Montana		x		
N. Marianas Islands			x	
Nebraska		x		
Nevada		x		
New Hampshire		x		
New Jersey		x		
New Mexico		x		
New York		x		
North Carolina		x		
North Dakota		x		
Ohio		x		
Oklahoma		x		
Oregon		x		
Palau			x	
Pennsylvania		x		
Puerto Rico		x		
Rhode Island		x		
South Carolina		x		
South Dakota		x		
Tennessee		x		
Texas		x		
Utah		x		
Vermont		x		
Virgin Islands			x	
Virginia		x		
Washington		x		
West Virginia		x		
Wisconsin		x		
Wyoming		x		

CDL Licensure Contacts by State/Territory

State	Agency Name	Street Address	PO Box	City	ST	ZIP	Phone	Fax	URL	Email or Contact Form
Alabama	Alabama Law Enforcement Agency - Driver License Division		P.O. Box 1471	Montgomery	AL	36102-1471	334-242-3427	334-353-1980	https://www.alea.gov/dps/driver-license	https://www.alea.gov/contact-alea/email-us
Alaska	Alaska Division of Motor Vehicles	3901 Old Seward Highway, Suite 101		Anchorage	AK	99503	907-269-5551		http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/akol/cdl/	Doa.Dmv.Webmaster@alaska.gov
American Samoa	Am. Samoa Department of Public Safety - Office of Motor Vehicles						684-633-1111		https://4307e575-0744-4fa0-bcca-68011612de53.filesusr.com/ugd/4bfff9_d853ec469ef34c75a8a5350a6b20b341.pdf	
Arizona	Arizona Department of Transportation - Motor Vehicle Division		P.O. Box 2100, Mail Drop 545M	Phoenix	AZ	85001	602-255-0072		https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/driver-services/commercial-driver-license-cdl	CDLE2@azdot.gov
Arkansas	Arkansas Department Finance and Administration	1509 W 7th St, Rm 401		Little Rock	AR	72201	501-371-5581	501-682-7688	https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/	DriverServices@dfa.arkansas.gov
California	California Department of Motor Vehicles		PO Box 942890	Sacramento	CA	94290-0001	800-777-0133		https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/driver-licenses-identification-cards/commercial-driver-licenses-cdl/	
Colorado	Colorado Department of Revenue - Division of Motor Vehicles	CDL Unit - Room 164	PO Box 173350	Denver	CO	80217	303-205-5613		https://dmv.colorado.gov/cdl-initial-application-information	DOR_cdlunit@state.co.us
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles	60 State Street		Wethersfield	CT	06161	800-842-8222		https://portal.ct.gov/DMV/Licenses/Licenses/Commercial-Drivers/CDL---Main-Menu	https://dmvcivils-wselfservice.ct.gov/DMVEmailForm/
Delaware	Delaware Division of Motor Vehicles		P.O. Box 698	Dover	DE	19901	877-477-7117	302-739-2602	https://www.dmv.de.gov/DriverServices/drivers_license/CDL/index.shtml	DMVCustomerService@delaware.gov
Washington DC	DC Department of Motor Vehicles	1421 Kenilworth Avenue, NE		Washington	DC	20019	202-737-4404		https://dmv.dc.gov/service/obtain-commercial-driver-license	dmv@dc.gov
Florida	Florida Dept. of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles	2900 Apalachee Parkway		Tallahassee	FL	32399	850-617-2000		https://www.flhsmv.gov/driver-licenses-id-cards/commercial-motor-vehicle-drivers/commercial-driver-license/	
Georgia	George Department of Driver Services	2206 East View Parkway	PO Box 80447	Conyers	GA	30013	678-413-8400		https://dds.georgia.gov/georgia-licenseid/	https://online.dds.ga.gov/feedback/
Guam	Guam Department of Taxation and Revenue - Motor Vehicle Division	1240 Army Drive		Barrigada	GUA M	96913	671-635-7651		commercial https://www.guamtax.com/about/mvd.html	
Hawaii	Hawaii Department of Transportation	Aliiaimoku Building, 869 Punchbowl Street		Honolulu	HI	96813	808-587-2160		https://hidot.hawaii.gov/highways/files/2017/10/mvso-Obtaining-a-CDL-10-2017.pdf	dotpao@hawaii.gov
Idaho	Idaho Transportation Department - Division of Motor Vehicles	3311 W. State Street	P.O. Box 7129	Boise	ID	83707-1129	208-334-8294		https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/?target=drivers-license-id-cards/#cdl	CDLHelpDesk@itd.idaho.gov
Illinois	Office of the Illinois Secretary of State	213 State Capitol		Springfield	IL	62756	217-524-5971		https://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/drivers/drivers_license/CDL/home.html	
Indiana	Indiana Bureau of Motor Vehicles	100 North Senate Avenue		Indianapolis	IN	46204	888-692-6841		https://www.in.gov/bmv/licenses-permits-ids/commercial-drivers-license-overview/	https://mybmvmv.in.gov/bmv/mybmvmv/contact.aspx
Iowa	Iowa Department of Transportation - Motor Vehicle Division	800 Lincoln Way		Ames	IA	50010	515-244-8725	515-239-1837	https://iowadot.gov/mvd/cdl/Commercial-drivers-licenses	cdl.program@iowadot.us
Kansas	Kansas Dept. of Revenue - Division of Vehicles	Docking State Office Building	P.O. Box 2188	Topeka	KS	66601-2128	785-296-3671	785-296-5859	https://www.ksrevenue.org/dovcdl.html	KDOR_dl@ks.gov
Kentucky	Kentucky Division of Driver Licensing	200 Mero Street		Frankfort	KY	40622	502-564-1257		https://drive.ky.gov/driver-licensing/Pages/Commercial-Drivers-License-Information.aspx	https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/How-Can-We-Help.aspx
Louisiana	Louisiana Office of Motor Vehicles	7979 Independence Blvd.	P.O. Box 64886	Baton Rouge	LA	70806	225-925-6146		http://www.expresslane.org/drivers/commercial-driver-s-licenses-cdl/	https://dpsweb.dps.louisiana.gov/OMVContactUs.nsf
Maine	Maine Bureau of Motor Vehicles	29 State House Station		Augusta	ME	04333-0029	207-624-9000	207-624-9000	https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/licenses/commercialexam.html	cdlcompliance.BMV@maine.gov
Marshall Islands										
Maryland	Maryland Department of Transportation - Motor Vehicle Administration	6601 Ritchie Highway N.E.		Glen Burnie	MD	21062	410-768-7000		https://mva.maryland.gov/drivers/Pages/cdl-commercial.aspx	MVACS@mdot.state.md.us
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles		PO Box 55889	Boston	MA	02205			https://www.mass.gov/commercial-drivers-licenses-cdl	https://www.mass.gov/forms/rmv-customer-contact-us
Michigan	Michigan Secretary of State	430 W. Allegan St., Richard H. Austin Building - 4th Floor		Lansing	MI	48918	888-767-6424		https://www.michigan.gov/sos/all-services/cdl-apply	https://mdosupport.happyfox.com/new/
Micronesia	F.S.M. Dept. of Transportation, Communications & Infrastructure		P.O. Box PS-2	Palikir, Pohnpei	FM	96941	691-320-2865		https://tci.gov.fm/index.html	https://tci.gov.fm/contact.html

CDL Licensure Contacts by State/Territory

State	Agency Name	Street Address	PO Box	City	ST	ZIP	Phone	Fax	URL	Email or Contact Form
Minnesota	Minnesota Department of Public Safety	445 Minnesota St., Suite 190		St. Paul	MN	55101-5190	651-297-5029		https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231305#/list/appId/filterType/filterValue/page/1/sort/order/	DVS.driverslicense@state.mn.us
Mississippi	Mississippi Department of Public Safety	1900 E Woodrow Wilson Ave	PO Box 948	Jackson	MS	39205	601-987-1212		https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Classes_A-D	
Missouri	Missouri Department of Revenue - Driver License Bureau	Harry S Truman Building	P.O. Box 200	Jefferson City	MO	65105-0200	573-751-4600		https://dor.mo.gov/drivers/commercial/	dlbmail@dor.mo.gov
Montana	Montana Department of Justice - Motor Vehicle Division	302 N. Roberts	P.O. Box 201430	Helena	MT	59620-1430	406-444-3244		https://dojmt.gov/driving/commercial-driver-licensing/	cdlhelpdesk@mt.gov
N. Mariana Islands	CNMI Department of Public Safety - Division of Administration and General Support	Jose M. Sablan Building	Caller Box 10007	Susupe, Saipan	MP	96950	670-664-9069		http://www.dps.gov.mp/	
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles	Nebraska State Office Building - 301 Centennial Mall South	P.O. Box 94726	Lincoln	NE	68509		402-471-3157	https://dmv.nebraska.gov/cdl/cdl	https://dmv.nebraska.gov/dl/contact
Nevada	Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles	555 Wright Way		Carson City	NV	89711	702-486-4368 option 1		https://dmv.nv.gov/cdl.htm	https://dmvnm.com/contact_us.asp
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Department of Safety - Division of Motor Vehicles	23 Hazen Drive		Concord	NH	03305	603-227-4000		https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv/driver-licensing/commercial/index.htm	NH.DMVHelp@dos.nh.gov
New Jersey	New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission	225 E State Street		Trenton	NJ	08666			https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/drivertopics/gettingcdl.htm	https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/About/ContactEmail.html
New Mexico	New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division	Joseph Montoya Building - 1100 South St. Francis Drive	P.O. Box 1028	Santa Fe	NM	87504-1028	888-683-4636		https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/commercial/commercial-drivers-licenses-cdl/	NMCDL.HelpDesk@state.nm.us
New York	New York State Department of Motor Vehicles	6 Empire State Plaza		Albany	NY	12228	800-698-2931		https://dmv.ny.gov/get-cdl	https://nysdmv.custhelp.com/app/ask_home
North Carolina	N.C. Department of Transportation - Division of Motor Vehicles	3117 Mail Service Center		Raleigh	NC	27697-3117	919-715-7000		https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/license-id/driver-licenses/commercial/Pages/default.aspx	https://www.ncdot.gov/contact/Pages/form.aspx?UnitName=DMV_DL&sourceUrl=/dmv/contact/Pages/default.aspx
North Dakota	North Dakota Department of Transportation - Drivers License Division	608 East Boulevard Avenue		Bismarck	ND	58505-0750	701-328-2500	701-328-0308	https://www.dot.nd.gov/driver/commercial/how-apply-commercial-driver-license#:~:text=CDL%20Application%20Process&text=Be%202021%20years%20old%20to,Requirements%20in%2049%20CFR%20391_	https://www.dot.nd.gov/dotnet2/submitinfo/SubmitInfo/Index?pageID=questions
Ohio	Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles	1970 West Broad Street	P.O. Box 16520	Columbus	OH	43216-6520	844-644-6268		https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/dl-cdl-classes.aspx	https://bmvonline.dps.ohio.gov/Home/ContactUs
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Department of Public Safety	3600 North Martin Luther King Avenue	P.O. Box 11415	Oklahoma City	OK	73136	405-425-2300	405-419-2196	https://oklahoma.gov/service/popular-services/cdl.html	https://www.ok.gov/triton/modules/formbuilder/form.php?form_id=b3370cd7eed8a29f2bb107c0906d22abb4a1643bf0efcb67e16b084cfe760c44
Oregon	Oregon Department of Transportation - Driver and Motor Vehicle Services	1905 Lana Ave NE		Salem	OR	97314	503-945-5000		https://www.oregon.gov/odot/dmv/pages/driverid/cdlget.aspx	https://dmv.odot.state.or.us/cf/contactdriver/index.cfm
Pennsylvania	PennDOT Driver & Vehicle Services	1101 South Front Street	P.O.Box 69008	Harrisburg	PA	17106-9008	717-412-5300		https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Commercial-Driver/Pages/default.aspx	https://www.dot2e.pennidot.gov/contact_us/dle_mail.jsp
Puerto Rico	Department of Transportation and Public Works		Box 41269	Minillas Station San Juan	PR	00940-1269	787-722-2929		https://dtop.pr.gov/formularios-de-solicitud-licencias/#1540480806182-2d0c1a4d-1b2e	
Rhode Island	R.I. Dept. of Revenue - Division of Motor Vehicles	600 New London Avenue		Cranston	RI	02920	401-462-5813	401-462-5805	http://www.dmv.ri.gov/licenses/commercial/	http://www.dmv.ri.gov/feedback/index.php
South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles	10311 Wilson Boulevard, Building C	PO Box 1498	Blythewood	SC	29016	803-896-5000		http://www.scdmvonline.com/Driver-Services/Commercial-Licenses	cdlhelpdesk@scdmv.net
South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Public Safety	118 West Capitol Avenue		Pierre	SD	57501	605-773-6883		https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing/commercial-drivers-license	https://dps.sd.gov/contact
Tennessee	Tennessee Department of Safety & Homeland Security	312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue	PO BoX 945	Nashville	TN	37202	866-903-7357	615-253-2092	https://www.tn.gov/safety/driver-services/commercial-driver-license.html	Safety@tn.gov
Texas	Texas Department of Public Safety	5805 North Lamar Blvd	PO Box 4087	Austin	TX	78773-0001	512-424-2600		https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/driver-license/how-do-i-apply-commercial-driver-license	https://www.dps.texas.gov/DriverLicense/customer_service/Other.aspx
Utah	Utah Department of Public Saftey	Calvin Rampton Complex, 4501 South 2700 West, 1st Floor	PO Box 144501	Salt Lake City		84129	801-965-4437		https://dldapply.ps.utah.gov/?appt=cdl	https://dld.utah.gov/contact/

CDL Licensure Contacts by State/Territory

State	Agency Name	Street Address	PO Box	City	ST	ZIP	Phone	Fax	URL	Email or Contact Form
Vermont	Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles	120 State Street		Montpelier	VT	05603-0001			https://dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/types-of-licenses-ids/commercial-drivers-license-cdl	https://dmv.vermont.gov/contact/commercial-vehicles-licensing
Virgin Islands	V.I. Bureau of Motor Vehicles	RR 01 Box 10065 Kingshill		St. Croix	VI	00850	340-713-4268		https://bmv.vi.gov/drivers-license/	info@bmv.vi.gov
Virginia	Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles	2300 W Broad St	PO Box 27412	Richmond	VA	23269	804-497-7100		https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/drivers/#applyingcdl.asp	https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/dmv-contactus/#/
Washington	Washington State Department of Licensing		PO Box 9030	Olympia	WA	98507-9030	360-902-3900		https://www.dol.wa.gov/driverslicense/cdl.html	
West Virginia	West Virginia Division of Motor Vehicles	5707 MacCorkle Avenue, SE	PO Box 17010	Charleston	WV	25317	1-304-558-3900		https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Motor-Carriers/CDL/Pages/default.aspx	Dot.DMVCommissioner@wv.gov
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Transportation - Division of Motor Vehicles	Hill Farms State Office Building, 4822 Madison Yards Way		Madison	WI	53705	608-264-7447		https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/com-drv-vehs/rqts-for-cdl/cdl-requirements.aspx	https://trust.dot.state.wi.us/eif/emailInq.do
Wyoming	Wyoming Department of Transportation	5300 Bishop Blvd.		Cheyenne	WY	82009-3340	307-777-4800		http://www.dot.state.wy.us/home/driver_license_records/commercial-license.html	http://www.dot.state.wy.us/ContactWYDOT/